City of Oakley
ADDENDUM NO. 2 to contract documents for

CIP 279 — 2022/23 Pavement Project
BID OPENING DATE: May 25, 2023 2:00 PM

Notice is hereby given that the following clarifications and revisions are made to the
above referenced contract documents:

Updates to the Specifications:

1. Replace Section 10-1.07 “Finish (Live Oak Avenue Only)” with:

Finish (E. Cypress Avenue Only)

Section 39-2.01A(4)(i)(iii) and Section 36-3 of the 2018 Standard
Specifications, “Pavement Smoothness” by Inertial Profiler, shall apply. Both
localized roughness and Mean Roughness Index requirements must be met.
It is the Contractor's responsibility to test for smoothness and submit results
to the City Engineer prior to final acceptance. Prepaving testing for
smoothness and prepaving grinding are not required on this project. -

If an area or multiple areas need to be diamond ground, due to undulations in
the paving, the Contractor shall slurry seal the full width of the roadway for the
entire paving limits.

2. Replace Paragraph 1 in Section 10-1.07 "Measurement and Payment” with:

The contract price paid per ton for “1/2” HMA (Type A) PG 64-10” shall
include full compensation for furnishing all labor, materials, tools, equipment,
and incidentals, and for doing all the work involved in constructing HMA,
complete in place, including surface preparation, tack coat, JMF preparation,
submission and verification testing costs, Contractor's Quality Control Plan,
inertial profile testing (E. Cypress Avenue Only) and the costs of coring to
verify core densities, if required, as shown on the plans, as specified in the
Standard Specification and these special provisions, and as directed by the
Engineer.

Response to Bidder Questions:

1. Question: Section 1.21¢ “Recycling Requirements — Road Maintenance &
Construction Projects” states the Contractor agrees to recycle asphalt from any
and all road maintenance and construction projects at Oakley Disposal Service,
Inc. designated locations; however, they are not accepting asphalt. Please




advise on where the Contractor is to take the asphalt material or remove this
portion of the Specifications.

Response: Contractor to dispose of properly, no specific location is required for
disposal.

. Question: Section 10-1.07 HMA “Finish (Live Oak Avenue Only)” requires
“Pavement Smoothness” however; Live Oak Avenue is not on this project. Where
does this specification apply on this contract?

Response: Section 10-1.07 HMA “Finish (Live Oak Avenue Only)” has been
revised, see Updates to Specification above.

. Question: Section 10-1.07 HMA “Schedule” references Live Oak Road,;
however, there is no work on Live Oak Road. Please confirm. Additionally, it
states that milled pavement surfaces shall not be opened to traffic, however on E
Cypress Road the Contractor is to cold plane 2-1/2” and place a 2-1/2" surface
course. Per this section, the Contractor shall schedule work such that all surface
course paving is completed within 5 working days after cold planning and key
cuts. Please confirm that traffic can be on a milled surface at E Cypress as long
as the surface paving is completed within 5 working days.

Response: (a) Bidder to disregard references to work on Live Oak Avenue in
Project Technical Specifications, and (b) Confirmed, traffic will be permitted on
milled surface on E. Cypress Ave as long as the surface paving is completed
within 5 working days. :

. Question: The bid item to handle and dispose of Sierracrete was removed in
Addendum 1. If this material is encountered, how is the contractor to handle this
material and how is the contractor compensated for this?

Response: Contractor to dispose of properly, no specific location is required for
disposal.

. Question: Are there any working hour restrictions surrounding Delta Vista Middle
School & Iron House Elementary School? Does the City of Oakley intend for this
work to be completed during the summer break? If so, please revise the traffic
control specifications to reflect their intent.

Response: Work Adjacent to schools will be restricted to the hours of 9am to
2pm.




All bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of Addendum No. 2 by signing in the
space provided at the end of this Addendum and submitting the signed addendum with their
proposal. /
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Jdson Kabalin
Capital Projects Engineer
May 22, 2023

Contractor Signature

Date

Company Name



